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Kahiér; Pam

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 4:08 PM

To: Kahler, Pam; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subiject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0430

Here is a Medical Assistance budget request. | would take it but [ also received a mental health/MA budget request that |
will take. Let me know who wants it or if you want me to take it.

Tamara J. Dodge

Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0430

From: Cynthia.Dombrowski@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cynthia.Dombrowski@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA; Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0430

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0430

Topic: Medicaid Childless Adults Requirements
SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-2214
E-mail: Cynthia.Dombrowski@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DHS
Agency Number: 435
Priority: High

Intent:

Please draft a non-statutory provision requiring the Department of Health Services to seek a State Plan
Amendment to its Childless Adults demonstration waiver to do all of the following:
1



o (2)
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> M

(a) impose monthly premiums, as determined by the department; (b) impose premiums for risky
behaviors, as determined by the department; (c) require a health risk assessment for all enrollees; (d)
enroll childless adults for no longer than 48 months from date of eligibility determination; and (e) require
a drug screening assessment as a condition of eligibility.

If the State Plan Amendment is approved, require the Department of Health Services to implement all of
these provisions.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanquage@webapps.wi.qgov

A
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FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

?( do ot Gen

AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES Y

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE Y
Under current law, DHS administers a demonstration project under the
\/ Medical Assistance(MA) pro:g/ram that provides health care coverage to low—income

M%&@Wh%der the age of 65"who do not have children and who are not otherwise
eligible for MA. The demonstration project operates under an approved waiver of
federal law. Among other requirements under current law, DHS may impose an
annual enrollment fee of $75"and, with some exceptions, enrollees must pay a
monthly premipm in an amount determined by DHS that is not less than 3‘f)ercent
nor more than 9.5 percent of family income.

This bill requires DHS to submit to the secretary of the fgg,(eral department of
health and human services an amendment to the state MA pfa and, if necessary,
an amendnient to the waiver that was already approved for thé operation of the
demonstration project, that would authorize DHS to do all of the following under the
demonstration project: 1) impose monthly premiums as determined by DHS;‘/2)
impose premiums for risky behaviors as determined by DHS;‘IS) require a health risk
assessment for all enrollees;"zl) limit enrollment to no longer than 48 months from
the date of an enrollee’s eligibility determination; and §5) require a drug screening
assessment as a condition of eligibility. DHS must implement the changes if the
amendments are approved.

Fe &
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.45 (23) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (23) (g) 1. The department shall submit to the secretary of the federal
department of health and human services\/an amendment to the state Medical
Assistance plan, and, if necessary, shall request from the\/secretary of the federal
department of health and human services an amendment to the waiver requested
under par. (a)\,/that authorizes the department to do all of the following with respect
to the\éhildless adults demonstration project under this subsection?/

a. Notwithstanding par. (c)\,/impose monthly premiums as determined by the

department.

#+NOTE: I assume these premiums would differ from the premiums already
authorized under par. (c).

b. Impose premiums for risky behaviors as determined by the departmentt/

c. Require a health risk assessment for all enrollees.\/

d. Limit an enrollee’s coverage under the demonstration project to no longer
than 48 months from the date of the énrollee’s eligibility determinationf,

#+NOTE: How would current enrollees who may be near or over 48 months be
treated?

e. Require a drug screening assessment as a condition of eligibility.

=+ NOTE: What is the eligibility condition, exactly? Is it merely submitting to the

screening or do the results have an effecﬁz .y
Ty Wﬂ
-

15
16
17

2. If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services
approves the amendment to the state Medical Assistance plan and, if requested, the

amendment to the waiver under par. (a)\,/the department shall implement the



2015 — 2016 Legislature -3- LRB-1235/7

PJIK........
SECTION 1
1 changes to the demonstration project under this {ubsection that are specified in

2 subd. 1. a. to e.\/

3 (END)
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Ao Q&Lé

Cindy:

I placed this provision in the statute because I did not think it was appropriate for a
nonstatutory provision. If the state plan amendment, or waiver amendment, is
approved, the listed changes are not short—term, temporary measures.

T‘“‘%
Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-2682
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1235/P1dn
FROM THE PJK:jld:;jm
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 18, 2015

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

See my embedded notes in the draft.

Pamela J. Kahler

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 266-2682
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov



Kahler, Pam

From: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Kahler, Pam
Subject: RE: LRB 1235/P1 - Childless adulits requirements

Hi Pam, the quarterly report | intend is the one required under s.49.45 (2n). Let me know if that helps for you.

Thanks,
Cindy

From: Kahler, Pam [mailto:Pam.Kahler@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 12:16 PM

To: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA

Subject: RE: LRB 1235/P1 - Childless adults requirements

Hi, Cindy:

Thanks for the explanation. | have one question for clarification on the new language. Is the “quarterly report” required
under any statute or nonstat? Is it a general agencywide report or limited to a certain subject area, like MA? I'm just

" looking for some language that would identify what report we're talking about, i.e., what authority requires such a
report.

From: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA [mailto:Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: LRB 1235/P1 - Childless adults requirements

Hi Pam —

In this draft, you asked related to the provision of drug screening: "What is the eligibility condition, exactly? Is it merely
submitting to the screening or do the results have an effect on eligibility."

The eligibility condition is the screening, the results will not impact eligibility. Please let me know if this answers your
question.

Also, can you please add a non-stat provision that if the waiver is approved in the 2015-17 biennium, any savings DHS
would accrue in the 2015-17 biennium will be reported in its quarterly report to the Joint Committee on Finance and any
future fiscal impact will be addressed in the department's 2017-19 biennial budget request.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Cindy

Cynthia Dombrowski

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin State Budget Office
608-267-7980 (p)
cynthia.dombrowski@wisconsin.gov



- N\

(-

. PR ERAEY
R ok

7D State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

Adue FRU |

LRB- 1235

‘ ;3 PJKJldJm

DOA.......Dombrowski, BB0430 — MA childless adult program requirements

FoOR 20152017 BUDGET -~ NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

st

ﬂ/\\

clpo G0

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

Under current law, DHS administers a demonstration project under the
Medical Assistance (MA) program that provides health care coverage to low—income
adults under the age of 65 who do not have children and who are not otherwise
eligible for MA. The demonstration project operates under an approved waiver of
federal law. Among other requirements under current law, DHS may impose an
annual enrollment fee of $75 and, with some exceptions, enrollees must pay a
monthly premium in an amount determined by DHS that is not less than 8 percent
nor more than 9.5 percent of family income.

This bill requires DHS to submit to the secretary of the federal Department of
Health and Human Services an amendment to the state MA plan, and, if necessary,
an amendment to the waiver that was already approved for the operation of the
demonstration project, that would authorize DHS to do all of the following under the
demonstration project: 1) impose monthly premiums as determined by DHS; 2)
impose premiums for risky behaviors as determined by DHS; 3) require a health risk
assessment for all enrollees; 4) limit enrollment to no longer than 48 months from
the date of an enrollee’s eligibility determination; and 5) require a drug screening
assessment as a condition of eligibility. DHS must implement the changes if the

amendments are approved. p Losek A v

=
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

1 SECTION 1. 49.45 (23) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

2 49.45 (23) (g) 1. The department shall submit to the secretary of the federal
- 3 department of health and human services an amendment to fhe state Medical

4 Assistance plan, and, if necessary, shall request from the secretary of the federal

5 department of health and human services an amendment to the waiver requested

6 under par. (a), that authorizes the department to do all of the following with respect

7 to the childless adults demonstration project under this subsection:

8 a. Notwithstanding par. (c), irripose monthly premiums as determined by the

9 department.

#NOTE: I assume these premiums would differ from the premiums already
authorized under par. (c).

10 b. Impose premiums for risky behaviors as determined by the department.
11 c. Require a health risk assessment for all enrollees.

12 d. Limit an enrollee’s coverage under the demonstration project to no longer
13 than 48 months from the date of the enrollee’s eligibility determination.

==+ NOTE: How would current enrollees who may be near or over 48 months be
treated? v
@ e. Requiré\ drug screening assessmeg%as a condition of elig.g‘ibilitz{>

e arrasseatrers P ot

7 waNoTE: What is the eligibility condition, oxactly? 1s it merely submitting £o the
(__screening or do the results have an effect on eligibility? ——

15 2. If the secretary of the federaldepartment of health and human services
16 approves the amendment to the state Medical Assistance plan and, if requested, the

17 amendment to the waiver under par. (a), the department shall implement the



. LRB-1235/P1
2015 - 2016 Legislature @ en N
B SECTION 1

1 changes to the demonstration project under this subsection that are specified in

2 7 subd. 1. a. to e.
=

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT A ?
» 3¢k

\J) If the amendments are approved in the 2015-17 Vf/iscal bienniuny, DHS must
identify any savings resulting from the new requirements in the quar rly report on
MA changes that DHS must submit to the/dJoiit Commits under current
law, as well as address any future fiscal impact resulting from the requirements in
its biennial budget request for the 2017-19 biennium.

(END OF INSERT A)

INSERT 2-14

\'Jé?:chat an applicant or enrollee submit to %

(END OF INSERT 2-14)

INSERT 3-2

Vi . Y

SEcTION 9118, Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

(1) REQUIREMENTS FOR ASSISTANCE FOR CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT. v
If, during the 2015-17 fiscal biennium‘,/the secretary of the federal department of
health and human services‘/approves the amendment to the state Medical Assistance
plan requested under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1\./:)f the statutes, as created by this act,
or the amendment to the waiver under section 49.45 (23) (a) of the statutes, if the
amendment is requested under section 49.45 (23) (g) lt/of the statutes, as created by
this act, the department of health services\/shall do all of the following:

(a) Identify, in its quarterly report to the joint committee on finance under
section 49.45 (2n)\éf the statutes, any savings realized in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium
as a result of actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e%)f the statutes, as
created by this act.

(b) Address, in the department’s biennial budget request under section{6.42

of the statutes for the 2017-19 fiscal biennium, any future fiscal impact resulting

3
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1 from actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e?/of the statutes, as created
2 by this act.

(END OF INSERT 3-2)



Kahler,v Pam

From: ~ Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 3:32 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Draft 1235/P2 Changes

Hi Pam —

I have a few more changes for this draft. Please let me know if you have any questions about these changes or wish to
discuss.

(1. Please delete: line 3 "an amendment to the state Medical"; all of line 4 and line 5, "department of health and
human services"

\/2./ Please delete s. 49.45(23)(c). That language is now archaic because, since April 2014, the program only covers
individuals up to 100% FPL. No one in the program currently pays premiums.

3. Line 10, page 1 - Please change the wording to "Impose higher premiums for enrollees who engage in behaviors
that increase their health risks, as determined by the department."

4. Line 12, page 1, please change the word "coverage" to "eligibility" and on line 13, delete after the word
"months." Then add that "The department shall specify the eligibility formula in the waiver amendment."”

Thanks,
Cindy

Cynthia Dombrowski

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin State Budget Office
608-267-7980 (p)
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1 AN AcCT .. relating to: the budget.

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

federal law: Among othéer Fequirenients it ﬂdummwenﬁ“l@DHS may impose an/Q/'
’t} annhal epflrollment fee of $75 nd, with Some exceptions, enrollees must pay a
onthly premium in an amount deize?égl1 ed yv.DHS that is not less than 3 percejly

nor more than 9.5 percent of family incom

This bill requires DHS to submit to the Secretary of the federal Department o?f

Health and Human Serv1ces an amendment to the §fate MA plan;and;if necessary,

demonstratlonprOJect that would authorize DHS to do all of the following under the
T demonstration project: 1) impose monthly premiums as determmed by DHS; 2)
P 1mpos%@em1ums for rlsmﬂavm deermln

’;."

/a@edate of an enrollee’s e11g1b111tv d@ter nl\Qﬁ{:ﬂlthb and 5) req ire a drug screenmg
assessment as a condition of eligibility. DHS must implemept the changes if the

amendmentORTS approved If the a endmeﬁ%@’%i@ﬁ}proved the 2015-17 fiscal

d s RS
( %%Mf/ M %Mgm%

(i



2015 — 2016 Legislature f(— 2 —E ) LRB-1235/P2
.y g - PJIK:jldjm

biennium, DHS must identify any savings resulting from the new requirements in
the quarterly report on MA changes that DHS must submit to JCF under current law,
as well as address any future fiscal impact resulting from the requirements in its
biennial budget request for the 2017-19 biennium.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

/" of The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
f 9@&’ AN fi
\/{)/[1/ SECTION 1. 49.45 (23) (g) of the statutes is created to read:
2 49.45 (23) (g) 1. The department shall submit to the secretary of the federal

& depaftment of health and human serWﬁEht to-the state Medical

Assistance plan, and, if necessary, sh/edljmgigmfrom the secretary of the fe@e@u

department of health and human serviceg/an amendment to the waiver requested

@ under par. (a)g{hat authorizes the department to do all of the following with respect

to the childless adults demonstration project under this subsection:

Q %twnhstandmg pa;m impose monthly premiums as determined by the
department. - //Q/
”A\/w.w:w - e - e

} ~ ===NOTE: I assume these premmms Would dlffer from the premmms already //)
== — Ehanshsnec A
authorized under par. (c) e

.( b Impose (Premiums Tor risky behaviorgas determined by the department.
"MME:M Require a health risk assessment for all enrollees. g

d. Limit an enrolM geyunder the demo%stratlon project to no W

@) than 48 months romjchme date of the enrollee’s eligibility det“é‘f‘ﬁmatlo’ ) Q’“t Z '“B; F

T
S —— "‘*—-..,.x

e

***NOTE How Would current enroHees Who may be near or over 48 months be
O S e e T R, [
7 treated? .- —

14 e. Require, as a condition of eligibility, that an applicant or enrollee submit to

15 a drug screening assessment.

2. If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services

S —

approves the amendment to the@te Medlcal Assistance plan and 1f requested the
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¢ SECTION 1

e,

@//) amendment to the) waiver under par. (a), the department shall implement the

changes to the demonstration project under this subsection that are specified in
subd. 1. a. to e.

SECTION 9118. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services. |

(1) REQUIREMENTS FOR ASSISTANCE FOR CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.
If, during the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, the secretary of the federal department of
health and human services approves the amendment to the @ Medical Assiste\r;ee%

@‘@mm»&wm

plan requested under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. of the statutes, as created by this act,

or the amendment to ther waiver under section 49.45 (23) (a) of the statutes
S NPT VY '
O amendment is/requested under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. of the statutes, as created by

thls act, the department of health services shall do all of the following:

12 (a) Identify, in its quarterly report to the joint committee on finance under
13 section 49.45 (2n) of the statutes, any savings realized in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium
14 as a result of actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes, as

15 created by this act.

16 (b) Address, in the department’s biennial budget request under section 16.42
17 of the statutes for the 2017-19 fiscal biennium, any future fiscal impact resulting
18 from actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes, as created

19 by this act.

20 (END)
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INSERT A

higher premiums for enrollees who engage in behaviors that increase their
health risks,
(END OF INSERT A)

INSERT 2-1

" SECTION 1. 49.45 (23) (¢) of the statutes is rziealed.

(END OF INSERT 2-1)

INSERT 2-10

&

W higher premiums for enrollees who engage in behaviors that increase their
health risks,

(END OF INSERT 2-10)
INSERT 2-13

V\”tQ{I‘he department shall specify the eligibility formula in the waiver amendment.

(END OF INSERT 2-13)



Kahler, Pam

From: ~ Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Childless Adults Change LRB 1235/1

Hi Pam —

One final change (in red below) to draft 1235. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or wish to
discuss.

Thanks,
Cindy

Lines 16-19:

If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services

approves the amendment to the waiver under par. (a) all or in part, the department shall
implement the changes to the demonstration project under this subsection that are
specified in subd. 1. a. to e that are approved by CMS, consistent with the approval.

Cynthia Dombrowski

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Wisconsin State Budget Office
608-267-7980 (p)
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AN AcT ... ; relating to: the budget.

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
federal law. DHS may impose an annual enrollment fee of up to $75.

This bill requires DHS to submit to the secretary of the federal Department of
Health and Human Services an amendment to the waiver that was already approved
for the operation of the demonstration project that would authorize DHS to do all of
the following under the demonstration prOJect 1) impose monthly premiums as
determined by DHS; 2) impose higher premiums for enrollees who engage in
behaviors that increase their health risks, as determined by DHS; 3) require a health
risk assessment for all enrollees; 4) limit eligibility to no more than 48 months; and
5) requi: drug screening. assessment a condition of eligibility. DHS must
implerhent @changes if the amendmenm approved. Ifthe amendment is approve
in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, DHS musf identify any savings resulting from the
new requirements in the quarterly reportjon MA changes that DHS must submit to

JCF under current law, as well as addresg/ any future fiscal impact resulting from the |

requlrements in its blenmal budget reqyest for the 20 1’7 19 biennium.
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

SECTION 1. 49.45 (23) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 49.45 (23) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

49.45 (23) (g) 1. The department shall submit to the secretary of the federal
department of health and human services an amendment to the waiver requested
under par. (a) that authorizes the department to dQ all of the following with respect
to the childless adults demonstration project under this subsection:

a. Impose monthly premiums as determined by the department.

b. Impose higher premiums for enrollees who engage in behaviors that increase
their health risks, as determined by the department.

c. Require a health risk assessment for all enrollees.

d. Limit an enrollee’s eligibility under the demonstration project to no more
than 48 months. The department shall specify the eligibility formula in the waiver
amendment.

e. Require, as a condition of eligibility, that an applicant or enrollee submit to
a drug screening assessment.

2. If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services

approves the amendment to the waiver under par. (a){ the department shall

1mplement the changes to the demonstration project under thls subsectlon hat are

Ao
specified in subd. 1. a. to e. Kza/w«i‘ ohe_ o el Vg o nec oo )
WW tsl'mjﬁ m}f\;’&»ﬂ & Ea,m Woatx e@w«Q;

SECTION 9118. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services. /

v
)(’W WMWQ% oC Cam B}WL*
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SECTION 9118

(1) REQUIREMENTS FOR ASSISTANCE FOR CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.

If, during the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, the secretary of the federal department of
v 5y o~ wlerle oL tnipant

health and human services approves@e amendment to the waiver under section
49.45 (23) (a) of the statutes that is requested under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. of the
statutes, as created by this act, the department of health services shall do all of the
following:

(a) Identify, in its quarterly report to the joint committee on finance under

section 49.45 (2n) of the statutes, any savings realized in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium

as a result of actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes as

e ey %’;ﬁﬂ [N
created by this ac§—w FI ”“’K' - ‘*”‘z:ﬂ@ \O"?g R & éb ° ™

ek G b m@%ﬁ;@% “Odd l"“@*wew%
(b) Address, in the department s biennial budget request under section 16.42

of the statutes for the 2017-19 fiscal biennium, any future fiscal impact resulting 3\

from actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes, as created

by this acﬁ ’ I —— /77 o

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
the following under the demonstration project: 1) impose monthly premiums as
determined by DHS; 2) impose higher premiums for enrollees who engage in
behaviors that increase their health risks, as determined by DHS; 3) require a health
risk assessment for all enrollees; 4) limit eligibility to no more than 48 months; and

- 5) require a drug screening assessmentgas a condition of eligibility. DHS must

implement any changes under the amendment that are approved. If the amendment
is approved, in whole or in part, in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, DHS must identify
any savings resulting from the new requirements in the quarterly report on MA
changes that DHS must submit to JCF under current law, as well as address any
future fiscal impact resulting from the requirements in its biennial budget request
for the 2017-19 biennium.
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
under par. (a) that authorizes the department to do all of the following with respect
to the childless adults demonstration project under this subsection:

a. Impose monthly premiums as determihed by the department.

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

a drug screening assessmenl@ M{& W y Oy @Pﬁgb«a A % e g@@iﬂﬁm@%

2. If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services

department shall implement the changes to the demonstration project under this
subsection specified in subd. 1. a. to e. that are approved by the secretary, consistent
with the approval.

SEcTION 9118. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

L7 eI
approves the amendment to the waiver under par. (a), in whole or in part, the Gwmew/ -
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SEcTION 9118

(1) REQUIREMENTS FOR ASSISTANCE FOR CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.
If, during the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, the secretary of the federal department of
health and human services approves, in whole or in part, the amendment to the
waiver under section 49.45 (23) (a) of the4statutes that is requested under section
49.45 (23) (g) 1. of the statutes, as created by this act, the department of health
services shall do all of the following:

(a) Identify, in its quarterly report to the joint committee on finance under
section 49.45 (2n) of the statutes, any savings realized in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium
as a result of actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes, as
created by this act, as approved by the secretary of the federal department of health
and human services.

(b) Address, in the department’s biennial budget request under section 16.42
of the statutes for the 2017-19 fiscal biennium, any future fiscal impact resulting
from actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes, as created
by this act, as approved by the secretary of the federal department of health and
human services.

(END)
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

federal law. DHS may impose an annual enrollment fee of up to $75. .
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
risk assessment for all enrollees, 4) limit eligibility to no more than 48 months; and
5) require a drug screening assessment and test as a condition of eligibility. DHS
must implement any changes under the amendment that are approved. If the
amendment is approved in whole or in part, in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, DHS
““must m&@ savings resulting from the new requirements in the quarterly
report on MA changes that DHS must submit to JCF under current law, as well as
/ address any future fiscal impact resulting from the requirements in its biennial

~ budget request for the 2017-19 biennium.

\_,/
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
under par.‘(a) that authorizes the department fo do all of the following with respect
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
a drug screening ass.essment and test, as specified by the department in the waiver
amendment.

2. If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services
approves the amendment to the waiver under par. (a), in whole or in part, the
department shall implement the changes to the demonstration project under this
subsection specified in subd. 1. a. to e. that are approved by the secretary, consistent

with the approval.
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SECTION 9118. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

(1) REQUIREMENTS FOR ASSISTANCE FOR CHILDLESS ADULTS DEMONSTRATION PROJECT.
If, during the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, the secretary of the federal department of
health and human services approves, in whole or in part, the amendment to the
waiver under section 49.45 (23) (a) of the statutes that is requested under section
49.45 (23) (g) 1. of the statutes, as created by this act, the department of health
services shall do all of the following: _\;Gﬁm Lnnenrredl oL

(a) Identify, in its quarterly reportto the joint committee on finance under
section 49.45 (2n) of the statutes, anysavings realized in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium
as a result of actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1. a. to e. of the statutes, as
created by this act, as approved by the secfetary of the federal department of health
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
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

_..xigk assessment for all enrollees; 4) limit eligibility to no more than 48 months; and

5) require a drug screening assessment and)test as a condition of eligibility. DHS
must implement any changes under the amendment that are approved. If the
amendment is approved, in whole or in part, in the 2015-17 fiscal biennium, DHS
must identify any costs incurred or savings resulting from the new requirements in
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
to the childless adults demonstration préject under this subsection:

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

~d. Limit an enrollee’s eligibility under the demonstration project to no more
than 48 months. The department shall specify the eligibility formula in the waiver
amendment.

e. Require, as a condition of eligibility, that an applicant or enrollee submit to

a drug screening assessment andlist, as specified by the departmeﬁt in the waiver

) ;ﬁ Maﬁe@) L &fcmﬁ

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
section 49.45 (2n) of the statutes, any costs incurred or savings realized in the
2015-17 fiscal biennium as a result of actions taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1.
a. to e. of the statutes, as created by this act, as approved by the secretary of the
federal department of health and human services.

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



State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE
LRB-1235/5

PJK:jld&kjf'rs

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
5) require a drug screening assessment and, if indicated, a drug test as a condition
of eligibility. DHS must implement any changes under the amendment that are
approved. Ifthe amendment is approved, in whole or in part, in the 2015-17 fiscal
biennium, DHS must identify any costs incurred or savings resulting from the new
requirements in the quarterly report on MA changes that DHS must submit to JCF
under current law, as well as address any future fiscal impact resulting from the
requirements in its biennial budget request for the 2017-19 biennium.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. -

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

a. Impose monthly premiﬁms as determined by the department.

b. Impose higher premiums for enrollees who engage in behaviors that incréase
their health risks, as determined by the department.

c. Require a health risk assessment for all enrollees.

d. Limit an enrollee’s eligibility under the demonstration project to no more
thén 48 months. The department shall specify the eligibility formula in the waiver
amendment.

e. Require, as a condition of eligibility, that an applicant or enrollee submit to
a drug screening assessment and, if indicated, a drug test, as specified by the
department in the waiver amendment.

2. If the secretary of the federal department of health and human services
approves the amendment to the waiver under par. (a), in whole or in parf, the
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
2015-17 | fiscal biennium as a result of actiohs taken under section 49.45 (23) (g) 1.
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



